
CHAIR JUDEH

VICE CHAIR DAVIS

COMMISSIONER CHOI

COMMISSIONER DIEP

COMMISSIONER PATINO

Wednesday, December 11, 2024, 6:30 PM
6650 Beach Boulevard
Buena Park, CA 90621

PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

 

6:30 p.m.

1. GENERAL

1A. CALL TO ORDER

1B. ROLL CALL

1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

2A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
This is the portion of the meeting set aside to invite public comments regarding any matter within
the jurisdiction of the Planning Commission. Public comments are limited to no more than three
minutes each. If comments relate to a specific agenda item, those comments will be taken
following the staff report for that item and prior to the Planning Commission vote. Those wishing
to speak are asked to add their information at the digital kiosk located at the entrance of the
Council Chamber.

—

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
November 13, 2024

4. PUBLIC HEARING



4A. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-24-2 A SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT NO. DA-27
A request for a second amendment to the existing Development Agreement No. DA-27 to extend
the term of the Development Agreement by five (5) years and set the Development Agreement
expiration date to February 24, 2040 ("Expiration Date").

The property owner is David Morales and Cecilia V. Morales Trust, 2560 W. Woodland Drive,
Anaheim, CA 92801; and Union Pacific Railroad, 1400 Douglas Street, Omaha, NE 68179. The
applicant is Layne Lawson of Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc., 19320 Harborgate Way, Torrance, CA
90501.

The project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) Class 1 of the
State California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution recommending City Council approval

5. STAFF REPORTS

5A. STAFF REPORTS

6. AGENDA FORECAST

6A. ANNOUNCEMENTS, CONFERENCE REPORTS AND CALENDAR REQUESTS

7. COMMISSION REPORTS

7A. COMMISSION REPORTS

8. ADJOURNMENT

8A. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  Supporting documents are available for review and
copying at City Hall or at www.buenapark.com.  Supplementary materials distributed to the Planning Commission less than 72 hours
before the meeting are posted to the City’s website at www.buenapark.com and copies are available for public inspection beginning the
next regular business day in the City Clerk’s Office.  Video streaming of the meeting is available on the City’s website.  This governing
body is prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item which is not included in this agenda; however, may ask clarifying questions,
ask staff to follow-up, or provide other direction.  The order of business as it appears on this agenda may be modified by the governing
body.
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need accommodations to participate in this meeting, contact the City Clerk’s
Office at (714) 562-3750 or the California Relay Service at 711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to

make arrangements to assure accessibility.
If you would like to participate in any matter of business on the agenda and would like translation in Chinese, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog, or

Vietnamese, please contact the Planning Division at (714) 562-3620 48-hours prior to the meeting. Residents requiring translation during
Oral Communications are encouraged to bring interpreters.
시의제 목록에 있는 정식 안건에 대해 의견을 발표하고 싶으신 경우, 중국어, 한국어, 스패니쉬, 타갈로에 대한 통역사가 필요하시면 시미팅

48시간전 시서기 오피스로 (714-562-3750) 연락하시면 됩니다. 정식안건이 아닌 주민 발언시간에 발표하실 경우, 본인의 통역사를 직접 모시

고 오시면 감사하겠습니다. 

Si le gustaría participar en audiencia pública o cualquier asunto de negocios programado en la agenda y necesita traducción en chino,
coreano, español, tagalo o vietnamita, comuníquese con la Oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad, 48 horas antes de la reunión al (714) 562-
3750. Para participar en los comentarios públicos sobre cualquier otro asunto dentro de la jurisdicción del ayuntamiento, se les

recomienda que traiga un intérprete.

http://www.buenapark.com/
http://www.buenapark.com/


I, Ruth Santos, City of Buena Park, do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that a full and
correct copy of this agenda was posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54950 et. seq., at Buena Park City Hall, 6650 Beach Blvd.,
and uploaded to the City of Buena Park website www.buenapark.com. 

Ruth Santos 
Sr. Administrative Assistant 

Date Posted: December 5, 2024

https://www.buenapark.com/


City of Buena Park

Planning Commission Agenda Report

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

November 13, 2024

Meeting

Wednesday, December 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 3A.

Presented By Prepared By

Ruth Santos, Senior Administrative Assistant

 

 

Attachments

2024-11-13 PC M DRAFT.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67451e1b2cd46a0054d7036c%2F2024-11-13%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=3152e5bf-4645-4427-8ba1-661061b58c15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67451e1b2cd46a0054d7036c%2F2024-11-13%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=3152e5bf-4645-4427-8ba1-661061b58c15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67451e1b2cd46a0054d7036c%2F2024-11-13%20PC%20M%20DRAFT.pdf?alt=media&token=3152e5bf-4645-4427-8ba1-661061b58c15


Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of Nov. 13, 2024    Vol. 32 – Page No.                  6983 
 

 

CITY OF BUENA PARK 
MINUTES OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

                                                          November 13, 2024 
 
The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Buena Park convened at 
6:30 p.m. on November 13, 2024, in the City Council Chamber, 6650 Beach Boulevard, 
Buena Park, California, with Chair Judeh presiding.   
 
PRESENT:   COMMISSIONERS: Davis, Diep, Patiño, and Judeh 
 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONER: Choi 
 
Matt Foulkes, Director of Community and Economic Development 
Swati Meshram, Ph.D., AICP, LEED AP, Planning Manager  
Harald Luna, Senior Planner 
Ray Tae, Senior Office Assistant 
Ruth Santos, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
1. GENERAL 
 
 1A. CALL TO ORDER 
 1B. ROLL CALL 
 1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 3A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - August 28, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
Commissioner Diep moved and Commissioner Patiño seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of the August 28, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting. 
 
The motion passed.  
 
AYES:  3 COMMISSIONERS:  Diep, Patiño, and Judeh 

 
NOES:  0 COMMISSIONER:    
 
ABSENT: 1 COMMISSIONER: Choi  
 
ABSTAINED: 1 COMMISSIONER: Davis 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
4A. LAND USE AND COMMUNITY DESIGN ELEMENT AND RESIDENTIAL ZONING 
CODE UPDATE SCOPING MEETING FOR PREPARATION OF DRAFT 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 
 



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting of Nov. 13, 2024    Vol. 32 – Page No.                  6984 
 

 

 
 
Frank Coyle, Consultant, CASC Engineering and Consulting, Inc., presented the report. 
 
There were no questions from the Commissioners. 

 
5. STAFF REPORT:  
 
Mr. Foulkes provided updates on the City Council actions from the November 12, 2024 
meeting: approval of the 93-unit townhome development at 8030 Dale Street Project; and 
the approval of the exclusive negotiating agreement for the future development of a butterfly 
pavilion and aquarium on a property located on Beach Boulevard; Measure R, which 
passed, and the newly elected Council Members. 
  
6. AGENDA FORECAST: 
 
Dr. Meshram informed the Commission that there will be no Planning Commission meeting 
on November 27; the December 11, 2024 Planning Commission meeting will include a 
request for the extension of time on a Development Agreement for a billboard. 
 
7. COMMISSION REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
At 6:43 p.m., Chair Judeh adjourned the Planning Commission meeting.   

 
 

_________________________ 
                                                                                            Mirvette Judeh 
                                                                                            Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Swati Meshram, Ph.D., AICP, LEED AP 
Planning Manager  



City of Buena Park

Planning Commission Agenda Report

A. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-24-2 A SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-
27

A request for a second amendment to the existing Development Agreement No. DA-27 to extend the term of the Development
Agreement by five (5) years and set the Development Agreement expiration date to February 24, 2040 ("Expiration Date").

The property owner is David Morales and Cecilia V. Morales Trust, 2560 W. Woodland Drive, Anaheim, CA 92801; and Union Pacific
Railroad, 1400 Douglas Street, Omaha, NE 68179. The applicant is Layne Lawson of Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc., 19320 Harborgate
Way, Torrance, CA 90501.

The project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) Class 1 of the State California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution recommending City Council approval

Meeting

Wednesday, December 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

PUBLIC HEARING Item: 4A.

Presented By

Harald Luna Senior Planner

Prepared By

Harald Luna, Senior Planner

Approved By

Matt Foulkes, Director of Community Development

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

The subject Development Agreement affects three (3) existing billboards located on two (2) separate parcels. The
project site north of the State Route 91 (SR-91) Freeway is located on the south side of Walnut Avenue, between
Western Avenue and McNeil Lane, consisting of an approximately 0.46-acre parcel that is developed with an
industrial building, associated on-site improvements, and 1 digital billboard. The project site south of the Interstate
5 (I-5) Freeway is located opposite the City’s Auto Center and north of Orangethorpe Avenue, consisting of an
approximately 2.38-acre railroad right-of-way parcel consisting of one (1) double-sided billboard sign and one (1)
digital billboard sign. Both the properties have a General Plan Land Use Designation of Light Industrial and are
within the ML (Light Industrial) and BOZ (Billboard Overlay Zone) zoning district.

 

SURROUNDING LAND USE CHARACTERISTICS:

7312 Walnut
Avenue

GENERAL PLAN ZONING                                                         EXISTING LAND USE

North Light Industrial
ML (Light Industrial) and
BOZ (Billboard Overlay Zone)

Industrial use

South - -
State Route 91 (SR-91)
Freeway

East Light Industrial
ML (Light Industrial) and
BOZ (Billboard Overlay Zone)

Industrial use



West Light Industrial
ML (Light Industrial) and
BOZ (Billboard Overlay Zone)

Industrial use

 

8301 Orangethorpe
Avenue

GENERAL PLAN ZONING                                                         EXISTING LAND USE

North - - Interstate 5 (I-5) Freeway

South
Office
Manufacturing

CM (Commercial Manufacturing) Vacant

East - - Interstate 5 (I-5) Freeway

West Office
Manufacturing

CM (Commercial Manufacturing) Self-Storage 

 

BACKGROUND:

On January 25, 2000, the City Council approved Development Agreement No. DA-27 to replace four (4) single-sided
billboard signs originally constructed in 1958, with three (3) new double-sided signs and included regulatory terms
and installation criteria including sign height, design, location, lighting, and maintenance. Two billboard signs were
installed within vacant railroad right-of-way on the south side of the Interstate 5 (I-5) Freeway opposite the City’s
Auto Center, north of Orangethorpe Avenue. The third billboard sign was installed on the north side of the State
Route 91 (SR-91) Freeway between Western Avenue and McNeil Lane. The billboards are approximately 51 feet
high, 14 feet by 48 feet in area, and are installed on a three (3) foot diameter steel pole. The term of the
Development Agreement was for 15 years and included payment by the developer to the City of $1.2 million dollars
upon issuance of the building permit for the first sign.

On June 12, 2012, the Buena Park City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1558, approving Amendment No. 1 to
Development Agreement No. DA-27 (DA-27MOD#1)  to extend the existing term an additional twenty (20) years and
setting the Development Agreement expiration date to February 24, 2035, as well as, the replacement of two of the
three existing double-sided billboard sign structures with internally illuminated digital signs.

 

APPLICATION ANALYSIS:

Project Description

The applicant is requesting for a second amendment to the existing Development Agreement No. DA-27 for the
three (3) existing billboard signs to extend the existing term of the Development Agreement by five (5) years. As it
currently exists, the agreement is set to expire on February 24, 2035. Upon extension of the term, the new
expiration date of the Development Agreement will be February 24, 2040 (“Expiration Date”). The request to extend
the existing term comes after unforeseen permitting difficulties by Union Pacific Railroad and Caltrans for the
digital conversion of the back-to-back billboard located at 8301 Orangethorpe Avenue by twelve (12) years.

 

DISCUSSION:

California Government Code Section §65865 et. Seq. allows the City to enter into Development Agreements, which
in effect become contractual agreements between the City and property owners regarding development rights and
performance standards. The Planning Commission is required to review the Development Agreement Amendment
and make a recommendation to the City Council. 



The applicant’s request, to extend the term of the Development Agreement No. DA-27 by five (5) years does not
change the existing three (3) billboard signs. The development standards created under DA-27 and DA-27 MOD#1
will remain fully in effect. Furthermore, the proposal will increase the economic vitality of the City by providing
additional revenue and public announcement opportunities.

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT:

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, the City has determined that the
proposed project is Categorically Exempt, pursuant to Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) Class 1 of the State CEQA
Guidelines, because the proposal is for a second amendment to extend the term of the Development Agreement by
five (5) years and set the Development Agreement No. DA-27 expiration date to February 24, 2040 for the existing
three (3) billboard sign structures with no proposed expansions.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE:

Notice of public hearing was posted at City Hall, Buena Park Library, and Ehlers Event Center on November 29,
2024; 96 public hearing notices were mailed to property owners located within a 300-foot radius of the subject
properties on November 28, 2024, and newspaper notice was published in the Buena Park Independent on
November 29, 2024. As of the publication of this report, no correspondence has been received regarding the
proposed project.  

 

Reviewed and Approved by: Swati Meshram, PhD, AICP, LEED AP, Planning Manager

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments

ATTACHMENT 1 - PC RESOLUTION FOR SECOND AMENDMENT TO DA-27.pdf
ATTACHMENT 2 - DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 24-2 PROPOSED SECOND AMENDMENT TO DA-27.pdf
ATTACHMENT 3 - EXECUTED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-27.pdf
ATTACHMENT 4 - EXECUTED AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO DA-27.pdf
ATTACHMENT 5 - PROJECT NARRATIVE LETTER.pdf
ATTACHMENT 6 - VICINITY MAP.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%201%20-%20PC%20RESOLUTION%20FOR%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=cb7c9c9d-dcf9-46fc-8350-79c405c3af15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%201%20-%20PC%20RESOLUTION%20FOR%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=cb7c9c9d-dcf9-46fc-8350-79c405c3af15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%201%20-%20PC%20RESOLUTION%20FOR%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=cb7c9c9d-dcf9-46fc-8350-79c405c3af15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%202%20-%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%2024-2%20PROPOSED%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=94cc311b-eb27-41d0-ad5d-e66c129ee6ac
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%202%20-%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%2024-2%20PROPOSED%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=94cc311b-eb27-41d0-ad5d-e66c129ee6ac
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%202%20-%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%2024-2%20PROPOSED%20SECOND%20AMENDMENT%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=94cc311b-eb27-41d0-ad5d-e66c129ee6ac
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%203%20-%20EXECUTED%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=edc11e79-30b5-4efc-93d1-def4f5e9b2ad
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%203%20-%20EXECUTED%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=edc11e79-30b5-4efc-93d1-def4f5e9b2ad
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%203%20-%20EXECUTED%20DEVELOPMENT%20AGREEMENT%20NO.%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=edc11e79-30b5-4efc-93d1-def4f5e9b2ad
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%204%20-%20EXECUTED%20AMENDMENT%20NO.%201%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=eb4e7150-ce88-435e-a3d6-c17ec8896d26
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%204%20-%20EXECUTED%20AMENDMENT%20NO.%201%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=eb4e7150-ce88-435e-a3d6-c17ec8896d26
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%204%20-%20EXECUTED%20AMENDMENT%20NO.%201%20TO%20DA-27.pdf?alt=media&token=eb4e7150-ce88-435e-a3d6-c17ec8896d26
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%205%20-%20PROJECT%20NARRATIVE%20LETTER.pdf?alt=media&token=64fef868-b8d8-4085-a735-7bac73b67473
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%205%20-%20PROJECT%20NARRATIVE%20LETTER.pdf?alt=media&token=64fef868-b8d8-4085-a735-7bac73b67473
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%205%20-%20PROJECT%20NARRATIVE%20LETTER.pdf?alt=media&token=64fef868-b8d8-4085-a735-7bac73b67473
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%206%20-%20VICINITY%20MAP.pdf?alt=media&token=a9339419-25a9-4bd1-a176-5d065c1d5984
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%206%20-%20VICINITY%20MAP.pdf?alt=media&token=a9339419-25a9-4bd1-a176-5d065c1d5984
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F674524be2cd46a0054d71461%2FATTACHMENT%206%20-%20VICINITY%20MAP.pdf?alt=media&token=a9339419-25a9-4bd1-a176-5d065c1d5984


 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-27 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
BUENA PARK RECOMMENDING THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BUENA PARK APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 
DA-24-2 SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
NO. DA-27 TO EXTEND THE TERM OF THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT BY FIVE (5) YEARS AND SET THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT EXPIRATION DATE TO FEBRUARY 24, 2040 
(“EXPIRATION DATE”) FOR AN EXISTING BILLBOARD SIGN LOCATED 
AT 7312 WALNUT AVENUE (APN: 136-173-07) AND TWO EXISTING 
BILLBOARD SIGNS LOCATED AT 8301 ORANGETHORPE AVENUE 
(APN: 276-331-11) WITHIN THE ML (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL) AND BOZ 
(BILLBOARD OVERLAY ZONE) ZONING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
BUENA PARK 
 

A. Recitals. 
   

(i) Layne Lawson, Clear Channel Outdoor Inc., applicant, 19320 Harborgate 
Way, Torrance, CA 90501, on behalf of David Morales and Cecilia V. Morales Trust, 2560 
W. Woodland Drive, Anaheim, CA 92801; and Union Pacific Railroad, 1400 Douglas 
Street, Omaha, NE 68179, property owners, has filed a request for a second amendment 
to an existing Development Agreement No. DA-27 to extend the term of the Development 
Agreement by five (5) years and set the Development Agreement expiration date to 
February 24, 2040 (“Expiration Date”) for an existing billboard sign located at 7312 Walnut 
Avenue (APN: 136-173-07) and two existing billboard signs located at 8301 Orangethorpe 
Avenue (APN: 276-331-11) in the County of Orange.  

 
(ii) On December 11, 2024, the Planning Commission conducted a duly 

noticed public hearing on the application, as required by law, and concluded said hearing 
prior to the adoption of this Resolution. 
 

(iii) The Planning Commission has reviewed and considered all elements of 
the proposed Development Agreement No. DA-24-2 Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement No. DA-27 together with the associated information contained therein. 

 
(iv) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred. 

 
B. Resolution. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BUENA 
PARK, does hereby finds, determines, and resolves as follows: 
 

1. The Planning Commission hereby specifically finds that all the facts set 
forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution are true and correct. 

 



Resolution No. 
Second Amendment to Development Agreement No. DA-27 
December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 2 

2. Based upon substantial evidence presented to this Commission during the 
above-referenced hearing, including written staff report, verbal testimony, and the Second 
Amendment to Development Agreement No. DA-27 Project Narrative Letter stamped 
“RECEIVED NOV 22 2024 PLANNING DIV.,” this Commission hereby specifically finds 
and recommends the City Council find that the Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement No. DA-27 will promote the orderly development of the project area along with 
the public health, safety and welfare.     
  

a. The location, design, and proposed uses set forth in the 
Development Agreement are compatible with the existing and anticipated development in 
the vicinity. The proposed project, as conditioned, conforms with the type, intensity and 
design of adjacent development existing in the area, as well as with the development 
potential in the area. The project will not compromise area aesthetics, as no change to the 
existing three (3) billboard signs are proposed, but will only extend the existing lease term 
of the Development Agreement by five (5) years and set the Development Agreement 
expiration date to February 24, 2040. 

 
b. The Second Amendment to the Development Agreement 

will continue to produce an environment of stable and desirable character, will not cause 
traffic congestion on the surrounding streets and freeways, and will continue to provide 
appropriate buffering for the properties in proximity. The project will continue to be 
appropriately integrated onto the sites in a manner consistent with the pattern of existing 
and anticipated area development and will not create any significant detrimental 
environmental impacts.  
 

c. The Second Amendment to the Development Agreement 
will continue to enhance the sites and area aesthetics.  The proposed project and 
improvements will continue to be compatible with the adjacent land uses already 
established, as well as uses envisioned for the area. The project will continue to enhance 
the economic utility of the sites. 

 
d. The Second Amendment to the Development Agreement 

will conform to the City of Buena Park’s General Plan by providing for maximum efficient 
utilization of the site.  This proposal furthers the goals of the City’s General Plan Economic 
Development Element for the development of new infrastructure for new technologies and 
businesses that use those technologies; and Land Use and Community Design Element 
to ensure that commercial signs do not detract from the City’s high-quality image, while 
recognizing the need for effective business identification. 
 

3. This Commission also makes, and recommends the City Council make, the 
following specific findings in support of the Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement No. DA-27. 
 

   a. The Planning Commission hereby finds and determines that 
the application, as identified above in this Resolution, is Categorically Exempt from the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), as amended, and the 
Guidelines promulgated thereunder pursuant to CEQA Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) 
Class 1 of Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, because the proposal is for a 
second amendment to extend the term of the Development Agreement by five (5) years 



Resolution No. 
Second Amendment to Development Agreement No. DA-27 
December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 3 

and set the Development Agreement No. DA-27 expiration date to February 24, 2040 for 
the existing three (3) billboard sign structures with no proposed expansions. 
 

4. The Secretary to this Commission shall: 
 
   a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution; and 
 
   b. Forthwith transmit a copy of this Resolution to the City 
Council of the City of Buena Park together with all documents prepared with respect to the 
submitted applications, including the proposed Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement No. DA-27 prepared for this project and transcripts of any and all hearings 
conducted with respect to the applications recommended for approval herein. 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11th day of December 2024 by the following called vote: 
 
 
AYES:   COMMISSIONER: 
 
NOES:   COMMISSIONER:   
 
ABSENT:  COMMISSIONER:    
 
ABSTAIN:  COMMISSIONER: 
  
 
 
 
 

_________________________  
       Mirvette Judeh 
       Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Swati Meshram, Ph.D., AICP, LEED AP 
Planning Manager 



 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City of Buena Park 
6650 Beach Boulevard  
Post Office Box 5009  
Buena Park, California 90622 
Attn:  Adria Jimenez, City Clerk  

 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 
This document is exempt from payment of a recording fee  

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 27383 
 
 
 

DA-24-2 AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-27 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUENA PARK AND CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR, INC. 

 

This Amendment No. 2 ("Second Amendment") to Development Agreement No. DA-27 
is made and entered on the ____ day of _________ 2025, ("Effective Date") by and between the 
City of Buena Park, a charter city ("City") and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc., a Delaware 
corporation ("Clear Channel”) (each referred to individually as a “Party” or collectively as 
“Parties”). 

A. Recitals. 

(i) On or about February 24, 2000, the Parties entered into the Development 
Agreement ("Original Development Agreement") authorizing Clear Channel to relocate and 
construct three, offsite double-faced billboard sign structures within the City of Buena Park 
(collectively, "Sign Structures"), as necessitated by construction activities associated with the 
widening of Interstate 5. 

(ii) On or about June 12, 2012, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 1 to the 
Development Agreement (“First Amendment”) which extended the term of the Development 
Agreement by additional twenty (20) years setting the expiration date to February 24, 2035.  The 
Original Development Agreement, as amended, shall herein be referred to as the (“Development 
Agreement”). 

(iii) The Parties desire to extend the term of the Development Agreement for an additional 
five (5) years. 

(iv) The City has made the appropriate findings and imposed the required conditions 
pursuant to Section 19.132.020 of the Buena Park Municipal Code ("Code") in order to insure that 
the interests of the public are benefitted as a result of the extension of the use as provided in this 
Amendment. 



 

(v) The City has found that this Second Amendment is consistent with the City's general 
plan and any applicable specific plan. 

(vi) On December 11, 2024 the Planning Commission conducted a duly noticed public 
hearing on Clear Channel's application to extend the term of the Development Agreement for an 
addition five (5) years. 

(vii) On __________, 2025 after conducting a duly noticed public hearing on __________, 
2025 the City Council of the City adopted Ordinance No. _____ approving this Second 
Amendment to the Development Agreement with Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. 

B. Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

            1.   The term of the Development Agreement under Section IV, subsection J, is hereby 
extended by an additional five (5) years to February 24, 2040. 

2.    Section 10 of the First Amendment is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

“10. In addition to all the rights and obligations provided in Section III of the 
Original Development Agreement, in the event of a challenge to the Original 
Development Agreement and/or this Amendment that is subject to the indemnity 
provided in Section IIIE of the Original Development Agreement, Clear Channel 
Outdoor, Inc. shall be entitled, in its sole discretion, to return any Sign Structure 
that has been modified to a Digital Sign to a traditional static sign face or faces 
provided, however, that such return to a traditional sign face or faces shall not affect 
Clear Channel Outdoor's obligations under Section 9, above, to pay the Required 
Amount. In addition to the foregoing and in such event, Clear Channel Outdoor 
shall be entitled to an extension of the Expiration Date as to, and only as to, any 
Digital Sign that is modified to a traditional static face or faces as a result of a 
challenge hereunder occurring (i) within the first ten (10) years following such 
conversion to a Digital Sign, of five (5) years resulting in a new Expiration Date of 
February 24, 2045 as to any such sign; or (ii) in the event of a challenge within the 
second ten (10) years following such conversion to a Digital Sign, of three (3) years 
resulting in a new Expiration Date of February 24, 2043 as to any such sign.” 

 3. Except as specifically amended or modified by this Second Amendment, each and 
every term and condition of the Development Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  

4. The City Clerk shall cause to be recorded a copy of this Second Amendment against 
each of the three parcels of real property identified in the Development Agreement as the 
“Properties” with the County Recorder of the County of Orange, within ten (10) days after the 
Effective Date of this Second Amendment. 

 



 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 



 

Signature Page to Second Amendment to Development Agreement 
-Buena Park- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Second Amendment as of 
the Effective Date listed in the introductory paragraph. 

LANDLORD: 

CITY OF BUENA PARK, 
a California municipal corporation 

By: ____________________________ 
Name: Aaron France 
Title: City Manager 

ATTEST: 

By: _______________________ 
Name: Adria M. Jimenez 
Title: City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: ________________________ 
Name: Christopher G. Cardinale 
Title: City Attorney 

DEVELOPER: 

CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR, INC. 
a California limited liability company 

By: ____________________________ 
Name: ____________________________ 
Title: ____________________________ 

 



 

Exhibit A (Legal Description) 
-Buena Park- 

EXHIBIT A-1 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

(See Attached)



 

Exhibit B (Site Map) 
-Buena Park- 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

SITE MAP OF PROPERTIES 

(See Attached) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 





















































































July 26,2024 

To: City of Buena Park  
Attn: Harald Luna 
6650 Beach Blvd. 
Buena Park, CA 90622 

RE: DA-24-2 Application for Extension of DA-27 – Narrative Letter 
Digital Sign at 8301 Orangethorpe, Buena Park, CA 90622 

Dear City Representative: 

Pursuant to Section IV, Paragraph L of Development Agreement DA-27 between Clear Channel 
Outdoor (CCO) and the City of Buena Park, such Agreement may be amended from time to time 
by mutual consent of the parties involved, in accordance with the provisions of Government Code 
sections 65867 and 65868 or their successor sections, provided that a public hearing is conducted 
prior to any amendment(s). 

In consideration of the permitting delays by Union Pacific and CalTrans that—by no fault of neither 
Clear Channel Outdoor nor the City of Buena Park—delayed the digital conversion of the back-
to-back printed billboard located at 8301 Orangethorpe, Buena Park, CA 90622 by twelve (12) 
years, CCO hereby requests a five (5) year extension of DA-27 via DA application DA-24-2. 

With the digital conversion project now finalized, Clear Channel Outdoor is looking to mitigate the 
impacts of the aforementioned delays on the start date and operation of the aforementioned 
project despite the parties’ adherence to the terms of the Agreement and bona fide efforts to 
finalize such project on time. 

Thank you in advance for your review and consideration of this DA extension. Please feel free to 
contact John Phillips at (858) 302-5142 or JohnPhillips@clearchannel.com should you have 
questions or need additional information regarding this application. 

Sincerely, 

Clear Channel Outdoor 

John Phillips 
John Phillips 
Real Estate Development Representative 

Clear Channel Outdoor 
19320 Harborgate Way, Torrance, CA 90501 

Office 858.302.5142 / Fax 310.755.7353 

DA-24-2
RECEIVED
NOV 22 2024
PLANNING DIV

mailto:JohnPhillips@clearchannel.com


   
 
 

 

 

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 

 
 

 

VICINITY MAP 
 

 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
December 11, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 

DA-24-2 Second Amendment to DA-27 

 
7312 WALNUT AVENUE 

APN: 136-173-07 

 
8301 ORANGETHORPE AVENUE 

APN: 276-331-11 

 

 
Orangethorpe Ave 

 

California State Route 91 Freeway 

Walnut Ave 

B
e

a
c
h

 B
lv

d
 

Subject Property Locations 


	PlanningCommission-2024-12-12
	Item 3A. 
	2024-11-13 PC M DRAFT
	Item 4A. 
	ATTACHMENT 1 - PC RESOLUTION FOR SECOND AMENDMENT TO DA-27
	ATTACHMENT 2 - DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 24-2 PROPOSED SECOND AMENDMENT TO DA-27
	ATTACHMENT 3 - EXECUTED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. DA-27
	ATTACHMENT 4 - EXECUTED AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO DA-27
	ATTACHMENT 5 - PROJECT NARRATIVE LETTER
	ATTACHMENT 6 - VICINITY MAP

